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RVYC Fall Dinghy Championships and ILCA District 6
Championships

Scoring Inquiry

Inquiry No: 12
Course: Bravo
Race No: 3
Posted Score: DSQ
Protest Party: ILCA - 6 - 204327 - Erik Leikermoser

Scoring Inquiry:
Sail number 216327 was ahead of Erik on the start line in race 3 and was over in the last minute. Erik thought they were flagged,
but then he was disqualified. Just want to clarify if Erik was in the wrong of if there was a mistake. Thank you!

Response Title:
204327 was flagged for rule 42 prior to the start of face 3. The boat was hailed 3 times but the penalty turns were not taken. As a
result of not tak8ng the required penalty, 204327 is scored DSQ for that race under rule P2.1
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